
From:                                 Emma Burle on behalf of Licensing
Sent:                                  5 Jun 2019 17:30:24 +0100
To:                                      Emma Burle
Subject:                             FW: Priory Park (sports arena live) rep
Attachments:                   Priory Park (sports arena live) rep.pdf

 

From: Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk [Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 05 June 2019 15:58
To: Licensing
Cc: WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk; sarah@arenasportslive.com
Subject: Priory Park (sports arena live) rep

Good Day
Please find attached the representation raised by Sussex Police in relation to the application for 
a premises licence for Priory Park (Arena Sport )
While it is acknowledged that effort has been made to provide documentation to support this 
year’s event, there are none the less areas of concern for Sussex Police which need to be 
addressed in relation to future events and  in relation to the management of alcohol sales.
 
The attached representation will to a degree repeat some of the measures proffered by the 
applicant via their policy documents for this year’s event, however this is necessary to ensure 
these areas are addressed at all future events.
 
If there are any matters you wish to discuss pertaining to this missive, please do not hesitate to 
contact this office. 
If the applicant is able to agree to these conditions being attached to the premises licence 
please confirm this is writing both to this office and to licensing at Chichester District Council 
(licensing@chichester.gov.uk).
 
Regards
 
Pauline Giddings
 
Divisional Licensing Officer
Prevention Licensing Team
West Sussex
101 x  581443
01273 404030
 
(My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. Please send any urgent enquiries 
outside of those days to ws_licensing_wor@sussex.pnn.police.uk)

 
 
You can report crime and incidents online at
https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online

We want to know your views - see what?s new and give us your feedback and 

mailto:licensing@chichester.gov.uk
mailto:ws_licensing_wor@sussex.pnn.police.uk
https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online


suggestions at www.sussex.police.uk 
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - 
you may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or 
disclose its contents to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police 
are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. 

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be 
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

http://www.sussex.police.uk/

